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DUDLEY-SMITH Laura

From: James Ryan <James.Ryan@colchester.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 October 2020 18:58

To: DUDLEY-SMITH Laura

Subject: Re: 190647 - The Gables

Thanks Laura 

From: DUDLEY-SMITH Laura <Laura.Dudley-Smith@struttandparker.com> 

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:06:05 PM 

To: James Ryan <James.Ryan@colchester.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: 190647 - The Gables  
  

 
This message originated Externally. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender, were 

expecting it and know that the content is safe. 

Hi James,  

  

On the basis of my update just now, can I suggest we extend until Friday 8th Jan at this stage please? 

  

Many thanks, 

  

Laura 

  

Laura Dudley-Smith 

Strutt & Parker 

07721 261545 

  

From: James Ryan [mailto:James.Ryan@colchester.gov.uk]  

Sent: 21 October 2020 13:49 

To: DUDLEY-SMITH Laura <Laura.Dudley-Smith@struttandparker.com> 

Subject: 190647 - The Gables 

  

Hello Laura, 
  
I hope you are keeping well. 
  
Could we agree an extension of time on this one to the new year? If that’s acceptable please suggest a 
date. 
  
Many thanks, 
  
James 

  
James Ryan  
Principal Planning Officer 

Place & Client Services 

Colchester Borough Council, 33 Sheepen Road, Colchester, Essex, CO3 3WG.  
�: 01206 508818 
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This email, and any attachment, is solely for the intended recipient(s). If you have received it in error, you 
must not take any action based upon it, or forward, copy or show it to anyone; please notify the sender, then 
permanently delete it and any attachments. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of Colchester Borough Council. Although the Council has taken 
reasonable precautions to ensure there are no viruses in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility 
for any loss or damage arising from this email or attachments. The Council takes the management of 
personal data seriously and it does this in compliance with data protection legislation. For information about 
how personal data is used and stored, please go to www.colchester.gov.uk/privacy.  

This email is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient it may be unlawful for you to read, copy, distribute, 
disclose or otherwise make use of the information herein. If you have received this email in error please contact us immediately. Strutt & Parker will accept no 
liability for the mis-transmission, interference, or interception of any email and you are reminded that email is not a secure method of communication. 

Strutt & Parker is a trading style of BNP Paribas Real Estate Advisory & Property Management UK Limited, a private limited company registered in England and 
Wales (with registered number 4176965) and whose registered office is at 5 Aldermanbury Square, London EC2V 7BP.  

For further details of Strutt & Parker please visit our web site 

http://www.struttandparker.com. 

This email, and any attachment, is solely for the intended recipient(s). If you have received it in error, you 
must not take any action based upon it, or forward, copy or show it to anyone; please notify the sender, then 
permanently delete it and any attachments. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of Colchester Borough Council. Although the Council has taken 
reasonable precautions to ensure there are no viruses in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility 
for any loss or damage arising from this email or attachments. The Council takes the management of 
personal data seriously and it does this in compliance with data protection legislation. For information about 
how personal data is used and stored, please go to www.colchester.gov.uk/privacy.  


